

# Dean R. Berman Jr.

**Local Address**  
3357 Middlesboro Ave  
Summerville, SC 29485

<http://www.deanberman.com/>  
db@deanberman.com  
704.577.1236

---

## SUMMARY

Over 7 years of experience developing dynamic web sites utilizing the following technologies:

*Clearance:* Will be provided on a need-to-know basis

*Languages/OS:* C, C++, Java, DHTML, CSS, AJAX, JavaScript, HTML, Windows 98/2000/XP/Vista, BASH, Unix, PHP, MySQL (*MySQL 5.0 Certification*) (LAMP), Adobe

*Applications:* Adobe Applications/Software, NuSphere (phpEd), Web-Designing, Maya, Microsoft Office Utilities & MS Visio, MS Project

---

## WORK EXPERIENCE

- 2007- Present** Scientific Research Corporation – Senior Software Engineer
- Government contract consultant company, Charleston, SC. Working on Weapons Naval Base, building internal applications, government software for Naval ships and contractors.
- 2006-2008** Red Ventures, Inc. - Web Developer
- LAMP developer, working on company Intranet, call center applications (intranet and ordering system), reporting, modifications to company internal/external web sites, extensive work with developing and implementing marketing techniques  
<http://www.directstartv.com/>  
<http://www.directstartdollars.com/>  
<http://affiliates.directstartv.com/>  
As well as many internal web sites
- 2005-Present** Freelance Web Developer  
Freelance client sites developed utilizing the follow technologies:  
HTML, CSS, Templates, Library Items, PHP, MySQL (LAMP), HTML form submission, Cron, BASH
- Client sites include:
  - <http://www.timelytech.com/>
  - <http://www.lodging-source.com/>
  - <http://www.aerolina.com/>
  - <http://www.deanberman.com/>
  - <http://www.onlinetimetracker.net/>
  - <http://www.gisou.com/>
- Freelance Site Design & Development for clients, UNCW and small businesses.  
HTML, CSS, Templates, Library Items, PHP, MySQL (LAMP)
- 2004-2006** Department of Environmental Studies Web Developer and IT support, UNC-Wilmington Employee  
Part-time employee (20 hours per week)
- <http://www.uncw.edu/evs/>  
Updated, maintained, and re-designed the University web site as well as worked with the Conservation Council of North Carolina on online development, surveys, GPS graphs.  
HTML, CSS, Java, PDF form submission
- 2005-2006** Interdisciplinary Research Lab (IRL) – Web Developer & Programmer, UNC-Wilmington Employee  
Part-time position (20 hours per week)
- <http://www.faceaginggroup.com/>  
Web site designer and developer. Created full site using HTML and PHP/MySQL dynamic interaction. Wrote an internal MySQL DB storage and dynamic reporting application for data.  
HTML, CSS, Templates, Library Items, PHP, MySQL (LAMP), PDF form submission
- 2004-2004** Web Designer for Following:
- <http://www.gisou.com/>  
Constructed standard HTML web sites for commercial use for local company.  
HTML, CSS, form interaction
- 

## EDUCATION

Bachelors in Computer Science at University of North Carolina at Wilmington  
Graduated Overall GPA: 3.43

---

## REFERENCE

Paul Paez at Timely Tech Inc.	1-843-557-5825
Mike Atkins at Lodging Source LLC.	1-843-971-6050
Bob Cutting at UNCW EVS Department	1-910-962-3140